MEMORANDUM

EXECUTIVE OFFICE, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

Bill Luna Jay E. Orr
County Executive Officer Assistant County Executive Officer
TO: Kecia Harper-lhem, COB

FROM: Jay E. Orr, Assistant CEO
DATE: July 22, 2010

RE: CONTINUANCE

TLMA/Transportation is requesting the following item be continued to August 10, 2010::

3.79 TRANSPORTATION & LAND MANAGEMENT AGENCY/TRANSPORTATION:
Approval of the Date Palm Drive Cooperative Agreement between the County of
Riverside and the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for
the Reconstruction of the Existing Interchange at Date Palm Drive and Interstate
10, 4" District.
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